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Rivera, Maribel

~-

From: Jenny Wang Vonachen [jenny@beurer.com|

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 3:08 PM

To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: change of address and addition of EIN - Public Safety Traffic Solutions LLC (L11000052310)
Attachments: PSTS - EIN#.pdf; Articles of Oganization. pdf

Dear Sir,

We would like to change the following information below for the named company Public Safety Traffic Solutions LLC,
document file number L11000052310.

- Article Il: street address of the principal office
1250 East Hallandale Beach Blvd.
Suite 902
Hallandale Beach, FL. 33009
- Article I: mailing address of the Limited Liability Company
1250 East Hallandale Beach Blvd.
Suite 902
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009
- Article V: name and address of managing members/managers
David Kronrad
1250 East Hallandale Beach Blvd.
Suite 902
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009

As well please add the EIN of 45-2126604.
Feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions or need further clarification.

Regards,

Jenny Wang Vonachen

Public Safety Traffic Solutions LLC
Tel: 1-954-651-4571

Email: Jenny@Beurer.com

138




